UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

	CIVIL MINUTES - GENERAL		
Case No.	CV 17-2972 FMO (JCx)	Date	April 23, 2020
Title	Kristina McConville v. Renzenberger, Inc.		

Present: The Honorable Fernando M. Olguin, United States District Judge					
Vanessa Figueroa		None	None		
Deputy Clerk		Court Reporter / Recorder	Tape No.		
Attorney Present for P	laintiff(s):	Attorney Present for Defendant(s):			
None Presen	t	None Present			
			_		

Proceedings: (In Chambers) Order Re: Stipulation and Further Class Action Settlement Proceedings

Having reviewed the parties' Joint Stipulation to Continue Final Approval of Class Action Settlement Hearing to Provide Notice to Additional Class Members (Dkt. 85, "Stipulation"), and in light of the current nationwide Covid-19 pandemic, <u>see</u>, <u>e.g.</u>, Order of the Chief Judge, 20-042; Further Measures Taken in Response to COVID-19 Pandemic, IT IS ORDERED THAT:

1. The Stipulation (Document No. 85) is granted as set forth in this Order.

2. The court approves the form and substance of the Letter to class members. (Dkt. 85-1, Exhibit 1). CPT shall mail the Letter to class members no later than **May 4**, **2022**.

3. CPT shall complete dissemination of class notice to the newly-discovered 584 class members, in accordance with the Settlement Agreement, no later than **May 4, 2020**.

4. Any class member who wishes to: (a) object to the settlement, including the requested attorney's fees, costs and incentive award; (b) exclude him or herself from the settlement; and/or (c) opt in to the FLSA collective action must do so no later than **July 3, 2020**, in accordance with the Notice.

5. Plaintiff shall, no later than **July 24**, **2020**, file and serve a motion for final approval of the settlement and a response to any objections to the settlement. The motion shall be noticed for hearing for the date of the final approval hearing set forth below.

6. Defendant may file and serve a memorandum in support of final approval of the Settlement Agreement and/or in response to objections no later than **July 31, 2020**.

7. Any class member who wishes to appear at the final approval (fairness) hearing, either on his or her own behalf or through an attorney, to object to the settlement, the requested attorney's fees, costs or incentive award, shall, no later than **August 7, 2020**, file with the court a Notice of Intent to Appear at Fairness Hearing.

Case 2:17-cv-02972-FMO-JC Document 86 Filed 04/23/20 Page 2 of 2 Page ID #:2395

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

CIVIL MINUTES - GENERAL

Case No.	CV 17-2972 FMO (JCx)	Date	April 23, 2020
Title	Kristina McConville v. Renzenberger, Inc.		

8. A final approval (fairness) hearing is hereby set for **August 20, 2020**, at **10:00 a.m.** in Courtroom 6D of the First Street Courthouse, to consider the fairness, reasonableness, and adequacy of the Settlement as well as the award of attorney's fees and costs to class counsel, and incentive award to the class representative.

9. All proceedings in the Action, other than proceedings necessary to carry out or enforce the Settlement Agreement or this Order, are stayed pending the final fairness hearing and the court's decision whether to grant final approval of the settlement.

10. Plaintiff's counsel and defendant shall equally bear the costs of providing the notice required by this Order.

11. The hearing on the pending Motion for Attorney's Fees (Dkt. 84) is continued to **August 20, 2020, at 10:00 a.m**.

00 : 00

Initials of Preparer vdr